
State of Florida 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Cornmission Clerk 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

RE: Docket No. 120035-TX 

Please add the attached to the docket file. 
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Kiwanis Curry 
111 ..__._,_" x__^- I____- -_____--- -- -_-- 

From: Brenda Kincaid [bkincaId@summit-broadband.com] 

Sent: 
To: Ktwanis Curry 

Subject: 
Importance: Low 
Attachments: Fcst for CLEC.XLSX; Revised Question #I 7 - Dais Communications.pdf 

Friday, March 30, 2012 2:29 PM 

{BULK} Additional Information Requested for Dais Communications 

Good Afternoon Kiwanis, 

I have attached financial projections for Dais. Per our discussion, the company was just formed a t  the 
end 2011, therefore, there is  no financial history and you requested projections instead. 

I've also attached a revised answer to question 17 stating that Richard Pardy and I are officers of both 
Dais Communications and Summit Broadband. While the two companies do have duplicates in 
employees, they are not at  the corporate officer level of Dais. 

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thanks, 

Brenda Kincaid 
Director Human Resources 
Carporate Secretary 
Phone 4O7.996.6251 A f a x :  407 996.6252 

S U M M I T  
B R O A D B A N D  
Perforrnance I S  Everything 
Inrww.summit-broad band.com 

4/17/2012 



’l7. Indicate if any of the  officers, directors, or any of t h e  ten largest stockholders have 
previously been: 

(a> adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent (and not had his or her competency 
restored), or found guilty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions 
may result from pending proceedings. If so, provide explanation. 

(6 )  granted or denied a competitive local exchange certificate in t h e  State of 
Florida (this includes active and canceled competitive local exchange 
certificates). If yes, provide explanation and list the  certificate holder and 
certificate number. 

An affiliated company, Orlando Telephone Company, Inc. (TXQ38) 

(c) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated or 
registered telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. 
If no longer asso iated with company, give reason whv not, 

Orlando eleph ne Co pany, Inc, IS an affiliate of Dais Cornmunica io s, LLC 
r’l I cyrd [&d$ Qf ld  &)Kfldb fi; fiTc-/ $4 di;’c p fs  O-f 

Qlsncc 0 
-rekph 5-2w C,onpy ’I 8. Submit the following: 

(a} Manaqerial capabilitv: resumes of emplayeeslofficers of the company that 
would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each, 

(b) TeGhnical capability: resumes of employeeslofficers of the company that 
would indlcate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has 
been contracted ta conduct technical maintenance. 

(c) Financial Capabilitv: applicant’s audited financial statements for the most 
recent three (3) years. If the applicant does not have audited financial 
statements, it shall so be stated. Unaudited financial statements shouid be 
signed by the applicant‘s chief executive officer and chief financial officer 
affirming that the financial statements are true and correct arid should include: 

1. the balance sheet, 
2.  income statement, and 
3, statement of retained earnings. 

Note: This documentatlon may include, but is not: limited 
statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, 

to, financial 
credit bureau 

reports, and descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions. 
BAYI 0 s  Q‘crwecl in &!3cc&. 2 d l f  -f,h&E+-Q& +&,, are_ pAJ 

, ‘ ~ t  5 (&fjwL!J- a i f c h  a,bk 
FORM PSClRAD 8 (908)  
Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, 
nrid 25-24.815 

Note: T o  corriplctc this intcrnctivo form Ilcquircd 
by tislng your coniputer, use the tab ttcy to 
navlgiitc betrvccn dafH entry fietds. 
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